Minutes of the North West Federation of Croquet Clubs SGM Saturday 14th November 2020 (v2 issued 14 Dec 2020)

The Meeting was attended by 33 people representing:		
Bowdon	Ken Cooper, David Walters	
Bury	David Barrett, Jean Hargreaves, Ken Eccles*, Margaret Eccles*, Roy Spencer*, Barbara Your	ng*
Chester	John Dawson, Jayne Taylor*	
Craig -Y-Don	Jack Pattenden, John Hannah	
Crake Valley	David Cornes, Simon Robins*	
Criccieth		
Culcheth	Alan Wright	
Ellesmere		
Flixton		
Fylde	Peter Wilson, Liz Wilson, Catherine Bass*, Philip Bass*, Barbara Walker*, Ted Walker*	
Keswick	Steve Skelton*	
Llanfairfechan Sarah Andrew		
Pendle & Crav	en Libby Dixon, Paul Rigge, Roger Schofield*	
Penrith & N L	akes Ian Tupling*	
Southport & B	irkdale Don Williamson, Diana Williamson*, Tony Thomas	
Stonyhurst		
Tattenhall	David Boyd	
Westmorland	John Shakespeare, Ivan Wheatley, Sue Pritchard*	
(* indicates attended by YouTube)		

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting & thanked Eugene Chang for his assistance in hosting the meeting virtually.

- 2. **Apologies for Absence:** Benedict O'Connor (Stonyhurst), Howard Bowron (Penrith & North Lakes), Richard Bellwood (IOM)
- 3. Proposed Amendments to Constitution.- Proposed by David Walters, on behalf of the Committee

3.1 To change the limit in 7(b) on the re-election of the Chairman from three to five consecutive terms. Experience since the limit was imposed suggests that the three term limit is insufficient for the incumbent to achieve their goals. The proposed wording is as follows:

7 b) Should the Chairman for the time being be re-elected for five consecutive terms, they must retire after their fifth term and become ineligible for election to the office of Chairman until a further term has elapsed.

After a brief discussion, the proposal was carried nem con (17-0)

3.2 To amend 7(e) to replace the gender specific pronoun. The proposed wording is as follows:

7 e) The Treasurer shall keep the accounts of the Federation and transact its financial business. They shall lay before the Annual General Meeting examined accounts for the year ending 30 September and act as directed by the committee.

After a brief discussion, the proposal was carried nem con (18-0)

An updated version of the Constitution is appended to these minutes.

4. Meeting Closed at 10.15am

1

North West Federation of Croquet Clubs - Constitution

1 <u>Name</u>

The Federation shall be called "The North West Federation of Croquet Clubs".

2 <u>Area of Influence</u>

The area of influence of the Federation shall be North Wales, Isle of Man, the counties and metropolitan counties of Cheshire, Greater Manchester, Lancashire, Merseyside and Cumbria. Unitary authorities shall be considered as part of the county within which they are situated.

3 <u>Aims</u>

The aims of the Federation shall be to promote and develop the game of croquet and co-ordinate the activities of croquet clubs in its area, especially in the organisation of leagues, tournaments and other events and by assisting existing clubs in all appropriate ways. The Federation shall be the body responsible for the administration and resolution of all disciplinary matters brought to its attention. The Federation shall be run under the auspices of the Croquet Association and shall be responsible to that body.

4 <u>Membership</u>

Every croquet club or croquet section of a larger club in the Area of Influence shall be eligible for membership of the Federation. Membership shall be by application to the Secretary of the Federation, payment of the current subscription and ratification, by majority vote at the next General Meeting, that the applicant club be admitted as a member. All member clubs must be affiliated to the Croquet Association.

5 <u>Membership Fees</u>

The membership fees for each year shall be determined by the Annual General Meeting. The membership fee will become due at the Annual General Meeting. Any club failing to pay within one calendar month of this meeting shall no longer be deemed a Federation member.

General Meetings

6

a) The Annual General Meeting shall be held in the Autumn, no earlier than October, to elect officers, approve the accounts, appoint an independent examiner, fix the membership fees and conduct business for which notice has been given. Other business may be conducted at the discretion of the Chairman.

b) A further General Meeting shall be held in the Spring to conduct business for which notice has been given. Other business may be conducted at the discretion of the Chairman.

c) A Special General Meeting may be called by the Committee, or at the written request of at least three member clubs. On receipt of such a request by the Federation Secretary, the committee must arrange the meeting within two months. A Special General Meeting may not conduct any business, save for that for which it has been convened.

d) At least 21 days' notice of General Meetings and the business to be conducted at them shall be given to all member clubs, this may be provided electronically. Notice of motions must be given to the Secretary at least 28 days before the meeting at which they are to be considered.

e) All club members of this Federation's clubs shall be entitled to attend General Meetings. Each member club shall be entitled to send one representative to the meetings, who together with the Officers and Executive Officers may speak and vote. Other interested persons may attend and speak but not vote. Six members entitled to vote shall form a quorum.

f) Motions (except for those covered in paragraphs 10 and 11 below), shall be carried by a simple majority of the votes cast by those present and entitled to vote. In the case of a tie the Chairman shall have an additional casting vote.

g) Nominations for election as Officers shall be made in writing or by email to the Secretary at least 14 days before the Annual General Meeting, proposed and seconded by any club member with the consent of the person nominated. If there is more than one candidate for any post a ballot shall be held, otherwise the persons nominated shall be declared elected. If any post remains unfilled, nominations, duly proposed and seconded, shall be accepted from the meeting and a ballot held if necessary.

h) If the Chairman is unable to attend a General Meeting, those members present at the General Meeting shall elect a Chairman for that meeting who shall have an additional casting vote in the event of any tied vote.

7 Officers

a) The Executive Officers of the Federation shall be the Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer. All posts are held until the next Annual General Meeting.

b) Should the Chairman for the time being be re-elected for five consecutive terms, they must retire after their fifth term and become ineligible for election to the office of Chairman until a further term has elapsed.

c) The Chairman shall normally chair the General and Committee Meetings and act as directed by the committee.

d) The Secretary shall keep minutes of General and Committee Meetings, maintain a register of member clubs and act as directed by the committee.

e) The Treasurer shall keep the accounts of the Federation and transact its financial business. They shall lay before the Annual General Meeting examined accounts for the year ending 30 September and act as directed by the committee.

f) Other officers of the Federation shall be the Safeguarding Officer, Development Officer, Coaching Officer, League Manager, Web Manager and the North West Federation Championships Manager (Festival Manager) and shall act as directed by the committee.

g) All offices in the Federation shall be voluntary.

h) Any two offices, other than two of the Executive Offices, may be represented by the same person. Any Officer undertaking two Offices will only be entitled to one vote at both General Meetings and Committee Meetings.

8 <u>Committee</u>

a) The affairs of the Federation shall be managed by a Committee consisting of the Executive Officers, other Officers and the CA Council Member representing the North West Federation.

b) The Committee may fill casual vacancies until the next Annual General Meeting.

c) The Committee shall fix the dates of the General Meetings.

d) The Committee shall meet as necessary either in person or by electronic means. A simple majority of those voting shall decide any question, and in the case of a tie the Chairman shall have an additional casting vote. Three members shall form a quorum.

e) Notice of Committee Meetings shall be given to all Committee Members.

f) If the Chairman is unable to attend a Committee Meeting, those members present at the Committee Meeting shall elect a Chairman for that meeting who shall have an additional casting vote in the event of any tied vote.

9 <u>Banking</u>

Bank accounts shall be maintained in the name of the Federation.

10 <u>Amendments to the Constitution</u>

Notices of motions to amend the constitution shall be sent to all member clubs at least 21 days before the meeting at which they are to be put. An amendment to the constitution shall be carried if more than two-thirds of the votes are cast in its favour by those present and entitled to vote.

11 <u>Dissolution</u>

Notice of motion to dissolve the Federation must be sent to all member clubs at least 21 days before the meeting at which it is to be put. If approved by at least two thirds of those voting upon it, the Federation shall be formally wound up and the assets transferred to the Croquet Association.

November 2020